



14.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Voice: 617.349.4300 Fax: 617.349.4307 TTY: 617.349.4242 Web: www.cambridgema.gov

September 29, 2003

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 03-92, regarding a report on updates to the Riverside basketball and tennis courts, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

The Department of Public Works is responsible for the maintenance of Riverside Press Park. The basketball rims and nets were reinstalled last week. A sign was also installed alerting the public to the condition of the surface of the basketball court and asking them to use caution when playing. The basketball courts will be resurfaced in the Spring of 2004.

The tennis courts are in good condition. There does appear to be a problem with runoff going into one side of the court after a rain event. This situation will be corrected through landscape improvements.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

4304

Consent Agenda #14

Transmitting communication from
Robert W. Healy, City Manager,
relative to **Awaiting Report Item
Number 03-92**, regarding a report on
updates to the Riverside basketball
and tennis courts.

In City Council September 29, 2003

PLACED ON FILE